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November 16, 1959

MEMORANDUM TO: FCB
cc: PK

FROM: JSB

A lady at The Dorr Foundation who has been the con­
tact person for MOTHER AND CHILD, Miss C. Goodwin, has 
asked us to forward all requests for orders we are unable 
to fill to them, and has asked if it would be possible to 
let stores know that they are able to fill orders. I was 
noncommittal on the latter, but you will know best*



November l6, 1959

Miss C. Goodwin, Consultant 
The Dorr Foundation 
99 Park Avenu»
New York 16, New York 

Dear Miss Goodwin:
Our records do not show any copies at all 

on hand of MOTHER AND CHI1D, Presumably, your 
records date back to an earlier period,

I have asked our order department to notify 
stores that further requests for copies can be 
handled by you.

Sincerely,

SBtfl
James S, Best
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